M92 - Association of Black Country Authorties

From: Ian Culley ([

Sent: 21 September 2017 12:35
To: LocalPlan <Shapingplaces@telford.gov.uk>

Cc: Uyen-Phan Han
'andrew.donnelly| ; Johnson, Andrew
(

Subject: Consultation on Proposed Main Modifications (PM1) [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Good morning,

The Association of Black Country Authorities, Birmingham City Council and South
Staffordshire District Council submitted joint representations to the hearings from the
perspective of the Greater Birmingham and Black Country Housing Market Area
(GBBC HMA). The local authorities support Proposed Major Modification PM1,
which acknowledges the relationship between the GBBC HMA and the Telford and
Wrekin HMA and will continue to work with Telford and Wrekin Council accordingly.

PM 1

Given this relationship, and based on current evidence available at this time, the
potential contribution of in-migration arising from the Local Plan’s housing
requirement towards meeting the needs of the Greater Birmingham and Black
Country Housing Market Area (GBBC HMA) has not been quantified. The Council
will continue to consider this matter in the light of emerging evidence. It does not at
present rule out the potential apportionment of some of the Local Plan’s housing
requirement towards meeting the needs of the GBBC HMA.

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this representation.
Regards

lan

lan Culley
Lead Planning Manager (Regional Strategy)

City of Wolverhampton Council


mailto:Ian.Culley@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Shapingplaces@telford.gov.uk
mailto:Uyen-Phan.Han@birmingham.gov.uk
mailto:Uyen-Phan.Han@birmingham.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.donnelly@birmingham.gov.uk
mailto:A.Johnson@sstaffs.gov.uk
mailto:A.Johnson@sstaffs.gov.uk
mailto:%20Ian.Culley@wolverhampton.gov.uk

